



ARKADELPHIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Technology Department
Joey Andrews – Technology Coordinator



122 North 13th Street

Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71923

(870) 246-1172

Date: December 11, 2024

Subject: Report to the School Board

Dear School Board

Technology Department submits the following report:

Peake Elementary School

Peake's video server is down. I have a better one on its way.

District Wide

I am in the process of moving the fiber connections to my new location at the SSC. We expect to move most of the fiber lines during Christmas break. The new District Internet line has been installed at Goza. I expect that cutover to happen after Christmas.

Arkansas Copier seems to be making progress in getting toner to the district. Currently, the High School has three copiers down. We should get toner this week.

Sincerely

Joey Andrews – Technology Coordinator.